
From:
To: FOI
Subject: Freedom of Information request - Council Size Submiss on from Plymouth City Counc l
Date: 27 September 2024 06:31:35

[You don't often get email from request-1179974-1d2ee950@whatdotheyknow.com. Learn why this is important at https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

Dear Local Government Boundary Commission for England,
Please disclose a copy of all Appendices A - H included in the Council Size submission submitted by Plymouth City Council and approved by full council on 24th June 2024.
Thank you

Yours faithfully,

-------------------------------------------------------------------

Please use this email address for all replies to this request:
request-1179974-1d2ee950@whatdotheyknow.com

Is foi@lgbce.org.uk the wrong address for Freedom of Information requests to Local Government Boundary Commission for England? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url https%3A%2F%2Fwww.whatdotheyknow.com%2Fchange_request%2Fnew%3Fbody%3Dlgbce&data 05%7C02%7Cfoi%40lgbce.org.uk%7C39c1376a96ae4f3a4a0308dcdeb5a273%7C764d8e47094446938026528fb7d530f8%7C0%7C0%7C638630118943039589%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata kjFMBBly7jG93pRXhdeCRY0aBzcCEhuO4dL2xOc243Y%3D&reserved 0

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url https%3A%2F%2Fwww.whatdotheyknow.com%2Fhelp%2Fofficers&data 05%7C02%7Cfoi%40lgbce.org.uk%7C39c1376a96ae4f3a4a0308dcdeb5a273%7C764d8e47094446938026528fb7d530f8%7C0%7C0%7C638630118943058942%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata qNHt0ewqNAPJiBD74nBXeAmm%2Fsl4MaL0InNFtE86P34%3D&reserved 0

For more detailed guidance on safely disclosing information, read the latest advice from the ICO:
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url https%3A%2F%2Fwww.whatdotheyknow.com%2Fhelp%2Fico-guidance-for-
authorities&data 05%7C02%7Cfoi%40lgbce.org.uk%7C39c1376a96ae4f3a4a0308dcdeb5a273%7C764d8e47094446938026528fb7d530f8%7C0%7C0%7C638630118943071338%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata 26Avm3dINBXaPp7GVss3H4cvNr4%2BLDd11p6rCa7cHC0%3D&reserved 0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url https%3A%2F%2Fwww.whatdotheyknow.com%2Fhelp%2Fico-anonymisation-
code&data 05%7C02%7Cfoi%40lgbce.org.uk%7C39c1376a96ae4f3a4a0308dcdeb5a273%7C764d8e47094446938026528fb7d530f8%7C0%7C0%7C638630118943085775%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata 26lDEN2lJx4gJ3VYIlJCFwOhe61%2FWMyNxMoOT%2Bj0MwM%3D&reserved 0

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an FOI officer, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's FOI page.

-------------------------------------------------------------------
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Dear 
 
Thank you for your email of 24 October 2024.
 
I am aware that Plymouth City Council have been in contact with you regarding
the information you are requesting and have confirmed that this information will be
published in January 2025.  All the relevant information will be published on our
website when the consultation is launched.
 
Therefore, the information you have requested in your FOI request dated 27
September 2024, will not be disclosed under Section 22 of the FOI Act 2000,
information intended for future publication.
 
The Commission has closed this FOI request.
 
Kind regards
 
Angela
 
 
 
 
Angela Hendry
HR Lead
7th Floor
3 Bunhill Row
London
EC1Y 8YZ
 
0330 500 1264
 

 
 

How are we doing? Click here to give us your views.
 
 

 
 




